
From:  Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org>

Sent time:  08/25/2020 10:45:37 PM

To:  Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>

Cc:  Luciralia Ibarra <Luciralia.Ibarra@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Phone call w/GM Vince Bertoni and CM Mitch O"Farrell
 

Yes would you like to meet at 8:30 or 9 to discuss?

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020, 10:30 PM Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org> wrote:

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>
Date: August 25, 2020 at 8:39:48 PM PDT
To: Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>
Subject: Fwd:  Phone call w/GM Vince Bertoni and CM Mitch O"Farrell

Hello sir.

Councilman O’Farrell is requesting a meeting tomorrow morning regarding the Hollywood Center Project.  Please
advise.

Thank you.

~ Angie

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dave Cano <david.cano@lacity.org>
Date: Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 6:42 PM
Subject: Phone call w/GM Vince Bertoni and CM Mitch O"Farrell
To: Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>
CC: Yeghig Keshishian <yeghig.keshishian@lacity.org>

Hello Flora! Hope you're well. Apologies for a late evening message and request.

Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell would like to speak with GM Bertoni tomorrow morning, August 26, at
9:35AM, regarding the Hollywood Center Project.

It can either be video or phone call. Please advise if the GM is available.

Meeting ID
meet.google.com/bpw-qjaw-yiu

Phone Numbers
(​US​)​+1 321-804-6180​
PIN: ​993 802 027#​

More phone numbers

-- 
With kind regards,
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